From: clerk@hamilton.ca

To: McRae, Angela; Carson, Katie
Subject: FW: Why is Sanctioned Site so Close to Schools
Date: Tuesday, September 17, 2024 12:12:13 PM

Attachments:

----Original Message-----
From: phil pidgeon
Sent: September 17, 2024 11:58 AM
To: twhite@hwdsb.on.ca

Cc: Office of the Mayor <Officeofthe. Mayor@hamilton.ca>
Subject: Fw: Why is Sanctioned Site so Close to Schools

External Email: Use caution with links and attachments

> Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2024 at 5:53 PM

> From: "phil pidgeon"

> To: ddanko@hwdsb.on.ca

> Cc: Wardl@hamilton.ca

> Subject: Why is Sanctioned Site so Close to Schools
>

> Has the school board been consulted on this proposed site.

> Phil Pidgeon
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